

## MUHAMMAD MOSTAFIZUR **RAHMAN(NAYEM)**

40/2 Bagichartek, Wapdaroad, West Rampura, Dhaka, Bangladesh-1219

+880(1680) 581 401

nmahamud7@amail.com

## **ABOUT ME**

I am predominately a Wordpress/WooCommerce Theme Developer, with 6 years of experience in this field, although my skills extend way beyond this field. I also have expertise in Responsive Web Design, with Twitter Bootstrap.

I can confidently speak English with fluency. I am available 24/7 for contact on Email. Skype and WhatsApp.

## **SKILLS**

#### **WORK**

PSD TO HTML PSD TO WORDPRESS **FIREWORKS DESIGN PHOTOSHOP** SEO

# MUHAMMAD MOSTAFIZUR RAHMAN

WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

## **EXPERIENCE**

(2017 - Present)

## WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

COMPASS INTEGRATED COMMUNICATIONS I am a wordpress theme developer of this company.

(2013 – Present)

# WORDPRESS/WOOCOMERCE DEVELOPER

**UPWORK** (Freelancer)

I am as freelance wordpress and woocommerce developer at Upwork. Here is my Upwork Profile.

https://www.upwork.com/freelancers/~0120c3f2cf8cd9c636

(2015 - 2017)

## JUNIOR DEVELOPER

SOFTNIO

I was a wordpress developer of that company.

(2014 - 2015)

## JUNIOR DEVELOPER

CREATIVE IT LIMITED

I was a wordpress developer of that company.

## **EDUCATION**

(2011 - 2015)

## **BSC IN EEE**

STAMFORD UNIVERSITY BANGLADESH

(2012 - 2013)

## WEB DEVELOPMENT

CREATIVE IT INSTITUTE

(2007 - 2011)

## SSC & HSC

DHAKA RESIDENTIAL MODEL COLLEGE

## **PERSONAL**

COMMUNICATION

ORGANIZATION

TEAMPLAYER

SOCIAL MEDIA

CREATIVITY

SOCIAL

# SAMPLES

https://nxtlvl.miami/

https://www.thorit.de/

https://amsmanagements.com/

https://www.canbat.com/

https://www.cedarhousesporthotel.com/

https://thesitecoach.com/

https://camistry.io/

# **HOBBIES AND OTHERS INTERESTS:**

Traveling, Programming, Digital Media, Networking and Listening Music.